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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, February 28,2007 10:17 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070096-ti 
Filename / Path: 070096or.ajt.doc 

A PAA ORDER ON POLE INSPECTION VIOLATION has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

2/28/2007 10:17:00 AM 

Thanks. 

P 

J acquel ine 5ch ind I er 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, March 26,2007 10:35 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070096co.ajt.doc 

3/26/2007 10:35:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070096-TI 

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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